Pittsburgh Regional Transit

TO: Planning & Stakeholder Relations Committee
Representative Aerion Abney
Thomas Burgunder

Ali Doyle

Bobbie Fan
FROM: Stephanie Turman, Committee Chair
DATE: May 13, 2025

SUBJECT: Planning & Stakeholder Relations Committee — May 15, 2025

The next meeting of the Planning & Stakeholder Relations Committee is scheduled for
Thursday, May 15, 2025, at 8:30 a.m., in the fifth floor Board Room at Pittsburgh Regional
Transit offices. The agenda is as follows:

1. Roll Call

2. Approval of Minutes of the April 17, 2025 Planning & Stakeholder Relations
Committee Meeting

3. University Line BRT Project Quarterly Update (Amy Silbermann)
4. Presentation of June 2025 Service Changes (Phillip St. Pierre)

5. Manchester-Chateau Transit Revitalization Investment District Plan Overview (Tom
Link, URA Chief Development Officer)

6. Proposed Resolution:

» Authorization to Enter into a Cooperation Agreement for the Manchester-Chateau
Transit Revitalization Investment District (Amy Silbermann)

7. Adjourn

cc: Other PRT Board Members



